

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
) No. 19 CR 50022
 v.) Violations: Title 21, United States Code,
) Section 841(a)(1); and Title 18, United
 BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG) States Code, Section 922(g)(1)

COUNT ONE

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about December 7, 2017, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a controlled substance,
namely a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II Controlled Substance;

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT TWO

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 15, 2017, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a controlled substance, namely a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance;

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT THREE

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 21, 2017, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, namely a Smith & Wesson, Model 59, 9mm pistol with serial number A332120, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT FOUR

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 21, 2017, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, did knowingly and intentionally distribute a controlled substance, namely a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance;

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT FIVE

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about February 8, 2018, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, namely a Hi-Point Firearms, Model 995, 9mm rifle with serial number B62939, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT SIX

The MAY 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about March 26, 2018, at Rockford, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Western Division,

BRIAN KOTLIENTHONG,

defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, namely a Jimenez Arms, Model J.A. Nine, 9mm pistol with serial number 412161, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY